
Agenda Item #: 

 

Staff Report   
City of Manhattan Beach 

  
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Aldinger and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM: Geoff Dolan, City Manager 
   
DATE: December 18, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation by Scott Gobble Regarding Southern California Edison Activities 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council RECEIVE & FILE the presentation from Southern 
California Edison (SCE). 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATION: 
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this report. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Scott Gobble of Southern California Edison (SCE) has asked for an opportunity to update the 
City Council on several SCE activities.  Issues he will address include: 
 

1. SCE’s $9 Billion Distribution System and $4.3 Billion Transmission Grid Upgrade 
Program 

2. New Proposed Generation and Peaker Plants to serve growing load 
3. Expansion of Green Power Sources 
4. Addition of capacitors to better serve voltage in Manhattan Beach 
5. SCE cable replacement near SCE’s substations 
6. Circuit balancing in the Tree Section to serve new customer demands 
7. Deteriorated Pole Replacement 

 
This is an information item only to Receive & File. 


